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U.S, Immigration and Customs Enforcement

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO FINE UNDER THE
IMMIGRATION AND NATIONALITY ACT

Penalty Tracking Number

1 the Matter of:

Nams

Address (Number, Street, City, State, and Zip Code)*

he U.S. Department of Homeland Security alleges that:

You are & not a ciizen or national of the United States.

is further alieged that, under the following sections of the Immigration and Nationality Act, as amended and codified at Title 8, United
tates Code:

] Section 2408

On » You were permitted to depart voluntarily under Section 240 of Immigration and Nationality Act, as
amended and codified at Title 8, United States Code, Section 1220¢.

D You voluntarily failed to depart the United States within the time period specified.

Based on the foregoing, it is charged that you violated Section 240B(d)(1) of the Immigration and Nationality Act, as amended and
codified at Title 8, United States Code, Section 1229¢(d)(1).

And as deemed appropriate, IT IS INTENDED that:

~ [ acivi penalty be imposed upon you in the amountof: §___|_ , pursuant to Section 240B(d)(1)(A) of the
Immigration and Nationality Act, as amended and codified at Title 8, United Stales Gode, Section 1229¢(d)(1)A); and Title 8 o

the Code of Federal Regulations, Part 280. :
3 Section 274D
@ On . —-. —--- ,anorder of removal, for which you are subject, was made final. :
. PR Youwitiully failed or refused to -
depart from the United States pursuant to the order.
make timely application in good faith for travel or other documents necessary for departure.
present for removal at the time and place required by the Attomey General [or Secretary of Homeland Security].

You conspired to or took any action designed to prevent or héi_nper your departure pursuant to the order.

Based on the foregoing, it is charged that you violated Section 27&§p(a) of the Immigration and Nationality Act, as amended and
codified at Title 8, United States Code, Section 1324d(a). i

And as deemed appropriate, IT IS INTENDED that:
a civil penalty be imposed upon you in the amount of: $ 1, 820,352.00 . pursuant to Section 274D(a) of the

ion and Nationality Act, as amended and codified at Title 8, United States Code, Section 1324d(a); and Title 8 of the

Code of Federal Regulations, Part 280,
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On
than as designated by immigration officers.

Based on the foregoing, it is charged that you violated Section 276(b) of the Immigration and Nationality Act, as amended and codifie
8t Title 8, United States Code, Section 1325(b). '

And as deamed appropriate, 1T 18 INTENDED that:

] @ civil penalty be imposed upon you in the amountof: § , pursuant o Section 275(b)(1) of the
Immigration and Nationality Act, as amended and codified at 11t 8, United States Code, Section 1325(b)(1); and Title 8 of the
Code of Federal Regulations, Part 280. v

[ = civil penaity be imposed upon you in the amount of: $ , twice the amount specified in Section
275(0)1) of the Immigration and Nationality Act, as amended and codified at Title 8, United States Code, Section 1325(b)(1),

because you have been previously subject to a civil penalty under this subsection, pursuant to Section 275(b)2) of the
Immigration and Nationality Act, as amended and codified at Title 8, United States Code, Section 1325(b)(2); and Title 8 of the

Code of Federal Regulations, Part 280. |

, you were apprehended while entering (or attempting to enter) the United States at a time or place othe

Digitally signed by

TANEYDIS { YANEYDXS RODRIGUEZ

. /‘Date: 2025.04.22

RODRIGUEZ _‘___oq::.c:ae -0400" Assistant Chief Counsel 04/22/2025
ignature of Issuing Officer Titie Date

¢ NOTICE OF RIGHTS

You have the right to contest this Notice. if you desire to contest this Notice, you must:
Within 30 days from the service of this Notice, file a written defense in duplicate, under oath, setting forth the reasons why a ch
penalty should not be imposed; AND :

2. State whether a personal appearance for interview is requested; AND
3. Submit documentary evidence and a brief in support of any argument made, and any request for a personal interview, in persa .

or by certified mail to the following address:

Attr; Civil Fines 500 12th St. SW Stop 5202 RM 11078
Washington, DC 20536-5202

1.

You may file a request for an extension fo respond o this Notlcé. The extension request car;not be for more than 30 daya. You mus
file the request for an extension either in persan or by certified mail to the address contained in Section |. You must set forth the
reasons for your request, and an extension will only be granted upon good cause being shown. You may request a personal

appearance before the Issuing Officer named above, or with any immigration officer at this location.

I # awritten request for a personal interview or a written defense to this Notice is not received by the deadiine to respond, ot if the
answer admits the allegations in the Notice, the ICE Decliding Official will enter an order In the case sustaining the allegations and

charge(s) and no appeal from this decision may be taken pursuant to 8 C.F.R. § 280.13(a).
i you request a personal interview, the interview will be conducted pursuant to 8 C.F.R. § 280.13(b), Any evidence in opposition to

/,
the imposition of the fine may also be presented at the parsonalélntarvtew.
| Afer the conclusion of the personal interview or review of your gmmen defense, If no personal interview s requested, the issuing
Officer will prepare a report summarizing the evidence and containing the findings and recommendation for the ICE Deciding
Official's review. After review, the ICE Deciding Official will issue a decision in writing.

The ICE Deciding Official's decision can be appealed to the Board of Immigration Appeals as provided in 8 C.F.R. §§ 280.13(b),

I
1003.3(a)(2); and 1280.1(b). The notice of appeal, on Form EO|R-28, Notice of Appeal to the Board of immigration Appeals from a
fiicial at the address contained in Section |, within 30 days from the

Decision of a DHS Officer, must be filed with the ICE Deciding Qffici
service of the written decision.

1. You have a right to representation by counsel of your choice at

Il Any statement given may be used against you in these proceedings.
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no expense to the U.S, Government.
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CERIIFICATE UF SERVIUE

5 By (print name) Date seived

Name and title of employee or officer Signature of employee or officer
Place of service

Person served (print name) Signature of person served

& X

o
ot

[[] Personal Delivery
) Personal Delivery - Residence

[ Refused to Sign

[ Delivery to Attomey

g} Certified/Registered Mail, Return Receipt Requested
TRACKING NUMBER:
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